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RE: Your Ref: SLX2575B //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21009064/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMW 2313J(AIG) AND SLX 2575B ON 27/08/2021]

Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Tue 28/9/2021 1:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (262 KB)

SKMBT_C224e21092813030.pdf;

Hi Hsiao Tong

Attach documents and please let us have your reply soon.

COR: $3,638.00
LOR(6days x $110): $706.20
LTA Search : $7.45
Total: 4,351.65

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO
NPHAUTO SERVICE
TEL: 67840663
EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com

From:Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 10:41 AM
To: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Subject: Re: Your Ref: SLX2575B //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21009064/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW2313J(AIG)
AND SLX 2575B ON 27/08/2021]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the abovematter.

Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental
receipt) to us (LKK) for our necessary action.
Please note that all the finalisation subject to insurer approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd


